
  
 

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2425005 
Bid Title: TWO CONTINUOUS RATED 67KV DELTA TO 13.09Y/7.56KV WYE 

WITH LTC RATED 50/74.7/93.3 MVA POWER TRANSFORMERS AT 
ONAN, ONAF, ONAF  

Bid Opening Date and Time: Tuesday, October 22, 2024, 2:00 p.m. 
Addendum Number: 2  

Addendum Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 
Procurement Advisor: JoAnn Bowman  

procurement@faypwc.com  
 

1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening 
Date/Time listed above. 

2. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.   
Q1. Is there bid bond form for us to use?  
A1. No, we don't have a specific form, but there's a place to attach a bid bond, check, or money 

order. 
Q2. Is there any performance bond requirement? 
A2. No, a performance bond is not required. 
Q3. Is September 21, 2026 deadline when the units should be delivered & fully assembled, tested 

since the shipping takes some extra time?  
A3. The deadline is for delivery only, not for assembly and testing. 
Q4. Will 2 units be delivered to same site? Can they be delivered together? 
A4. Yes, both units will be delivered to the same site, and they can be delivered together. 
Q5. Is there any union-labor requirement on the site ? 
A5. No, there are no union labor requirements. 
Q6. Will PWC accept the units/components  made/assembled  outside of US ? 
A6. Yes, if the specifications and bid requirements are met, though we prefer supplies from North 

America (USA, Canada, and Mexico). 
 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.   
Check ONE of the following options:  

☐ Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid 
response. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 
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Execute Addendum:  

Offeror:  

Authorized Signature:  

Name and Titled (Typed):  

Date:  
 

 


